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DATE: January 2,2007 

TO: All Parties of Record 

FROM: 

RE: 

Lisa C. Bennett, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel df& 
Docket No. 060642-E1 -Petition for determination of need for expansion of Crystal 
River 3 nuclear power plant, for exemption from Bid Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C., and 
for cost recovery through fuel clause, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Please note that the Commission Staff will conduct an informal meeting with Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc. in the above-referenced docket at the following time and place: 

2:OO p.m., Thursday, January 4, 2007 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of this meeting is to clarify certain portions of the testimony of Sam Waters 
and Daniel Roderick. The purpose of the meeting is also to review the Draft Prehearing Order, 
which is attached. 
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Parties wishing to participate by phone should call the number to be provided by email 

If you have any questions concerning this meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6230. 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Haff, Bulecza-Banks, Colson, Lester, Maurey, 
- McNulty, Sickel, Slemkewicz, VonFossen) 

Office of the General Counsel (Holley) 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket file) RCA 
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